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From: Poole. Andrew

To: cacbooks@cac.ge
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 4:04 PM
Subject: Memorandum

Dear Tamuna,

Thank you foryour email.

With best wishes
Andy

Andy Poole

Regional Manager

Central and Eastern Europe
Macmillan Education

Firstly, I'd like to apologise for not informing you about this earlier. Since Cathy's recent departure from
Macmillan I've taken control of this project, although it was well under way before she left.

I'm sorry that I'm unable to send you more positive news.

Yes, a delegation from the Ministry visited Oxford this week to sign a Memorandum of Cooperation with
Macmillan. In our discussions with the Ministry one of their requests was always that the importation of
approved books should be controlled and only through one local partner so that there is the maximum
amount of accountability if problems arise. This was agreed to be The English Book in Georgia .
Therefore I'm sorry to say that we will be making approved titles exclusively available to The English Book
in Georgia . | am awaiting final confirmation of which titles and levels but until then | will be market
restricting English World, Inspiration and Laser with immediate effect.

| can assure you that in such circumstances we prefer to supply to multiple distributors as this reduces the
risk to Macmillan. However, as | said, one of the conditions here was that this would be supplied on an
exclusive basis and, having investigated this potential business thoroughly, we are keen to proceed.
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